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August 18, 2004 400

Securities and Exchange Commission
Judiciary Plaza

450 Fifth Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20549

Re: Section 33 Civil Actions Filing
Selected American Shares, Inc. (‘33 File No. 2-10699, ‘40 File No. 8§11-51)
Selected Special Shares, Inc. (‘33 File No. 2-27514, ‘40 File No. 811-1550)
% Selected Capital Preservation Trust (‘33 File No. 33-15807, ‘40 File No. 811-5240)

Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with Section 33 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 enclosed for filing on behalf of the
registrants listed above (“Registrants™) is a copy of a complaint entitled :

Stephen J. Vlock v. Davis Investments, LLC et al., United States District Court
Southern District of New York, 04 CV (04413

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping and returning the enclosed copy of this cover
letter in the postage paid envelope provided. If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.
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Vice President and Secretary
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

STEPHEN J. VLOCK, Individually and on behalf of X

All Others Similarly Situated,

Plaintiff,
VS.

DAVIS INVESTMENTS, LLC, DAVIS SELECTED :
ADVISERS, L.P., DAVIS SELECTED ADVISERS- :

'NY, INC., CHRISTOPHER C. DAVIS, ANDREW
A.DAVIS, WESLEY E. BASS, JR.,, MARCP.~
BLUM, JERRY D. GEIST, D. JAMES GUZY, G.
BARNARD HAMILTON, ROBERT P.

'MORGENTHAU, THEODORE B. SMITH, JR.,
CHRISTIAN R. SONNE, MARSHA WILLIAMS,

- JEREMY H. BIGGS, WILLIAM P. BARR, FLOYD :

A. BROWN, JEROME E. HASS, KATHERINE L.
MACWILLIAMS, JAMES A. MCMONAGLE,
- RICHARD O’BRIEN and JOHN DOES 1-100,

Defendants,

DAVIS NEW YORK VENTURE FUND, INC.,
DAVIS NEW YORK VENTURE FUND, DAVIS
SERIES, INC.; DAVIS OPPORTUNITY FUND,
DAVIS FINANCIAL FUND, DAVIS
APPRECIATION & INCOME FUND, DAVIS
REAL ESTATE FUND, DAVIS GOVERNMENT
BOND FUND, DAVIS GOVERNMENT MONEY
MARKET FUND, SELECTED AMERICAN

SHARES, INC., SELECTED AMERICAN SHARES;:
SELECTED SPECIAL SHARES, INC., SELECTED :

- SPECIAL SHARES, SELECTED CAPITAL

PRESERVATION TRUST, and SELECTED DAILY :

GOVERNMENT FUND (collectively, the
“Davis/Selected Funds”™),

" Nominal Defendants.
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Civil Action No.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
FOR EXCESSIVE FEES IN |
VIOLATION OF SECTIONS 34(b),
36(b) AND 48(a) OF THE
INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT
AND SECTIONS 206 AND 215 OF
THE INVESTMENT ADVISERS
ACT, AND FOR BREACHES OF
FIDUCIARY DUTY

- JURY TRIAL DEMANDED -



Plaintiff (“plaintiff”), by his and through his counsel, alleges the following based upon
the invéstigation of counsel, which included a review of United States Segurifies and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) filings, as well as other regulatory filings, reports, and advisories, press
releases, media reports, néws articles, academic literature, and acadefnic studies. Plaintiff
 believes that substantial additional evidentiary‘sup.pon will exist for the allegations set forth
herein after a reasonable opportunity for discovery.

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. Plaintiff brings this action as a class action on behalf of investors in mutual fundé
belonging .to the Davis Selected Advisers, L.P., which includes the Davis Funds and the Selected
Funds (referred to collectively herein as the “Davis/Selected Funds”) family of mﬁtual funds A(the
“Davis/Selected Funds”), and derivatively on behalf of the Davis/Selected Funds, against the
Davis/Selected Funds invéstment advisors, their corporate parents and the Dayis/ Selected Funds
directors.

2. This complaint alleges that the Investment Advisor Defendants {as defined hereiﬁ)
drew upqﬁ the assets of the Davis/S elec.ted Funds to pay bfokeré to aggressively push
Davis/Selected Funds over other funds,. and that the 'Investment Adviser_Defendants concealed
such payments from investors by disguising them as brokerage commissions. ‘Such brokerage
commiissions, through payable from fund assets, are not disclosed to investors in the
Davis/Selected Funds public filings or elsewhere. |

3. Davis/Selected Funds investors were thus induced to purchase Davis/Selected
Funds by brokers ‘who received undiéclosed payments from the Investment Advisor Defendants

to push Davis/Selected Funds over other mutual funds and who therefore had an undisclosed
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conﬂic‘; of interest. Then, once invested in one or more of the Davis/Selected Funds,
Davis/Selected Funds investors wer.e charged and paid undisclosed fees that were improperly
used to pay brokers to aggressively push Dax)is/S elected Funds to yet other brokerage clients.

4. The Investment Adviser Defendants were motivat_ed to make these secret
payments to finance the improper marketing of Davis/Selected Funds because their fees were
calculated as a percentage of funds unde; management and, therefore, tended to increasé as the
number of Davis/Selected Funds investors grew. The Investment Adviser Defendants attempted
to justify this conduct on the ground that, by increasing the Davis/Selécted Funds assets, they
were creating economies of scale thét insured to the beneﬁtvof investors but, in truth and in fact,
Davis/Selected Funds investors received none of the benefits of these pﬁrborted' econémies of
scal~e'. ﬁather, fees and costs associated with the Davis/Selected Fupds were 'excessive during the
Class Period (as dgﬁned hhér_ein), in Iérge part because ;che Investment Adviser Defendants
continued to skim from the Davis/ Selected Funds to finance their ongoing markéting campaign.
The Davis/Selected Funds Directors, who purported to Be Davis/Selected Fuﬁds investor
watchdogs, knowingly or recklessly permitted this conduct to occur.

5. By eﬁgaging in this conduct, the Investment Adviser Defendants, and the
defendant entities that control them, breached their statutorily-defined ﬁduciary‘duties under
| Sections 36(a) and (b) of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “Investfnent Company Act”)‘
and Sections 206 of the Investment Advisers Act (the “Investment Advisers Act”), breached their
common law fiduciary duties, and knowingly aided and abetted the brokers in the breach of
fiduciary duties to their clients. The Investment Adviser Defendants also violated Section 34(b)

of the Investment Company Act because, to further their improper course of conduct, they made
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untrue statements of material fact in fund registration statements, and material omissions, with
respect to the procedure for determining the amount of fees payable to Investment Adviser
‘Defendants and with respect to the impr(;per uses to which the fees were put. Additionally, the
Davis/Selected Funds Directors breached their common law fiduciary duties to the
Davis/Selected Funds in§estors by knowingly or recklessly allowing the improper conduct
alleged heréin ‘;o occur and harm Davis/Selected Funds investors.
6. On January 28, 2004, the Los Angeles Times published an article about a Senate

commiuttee hearing on mutual fund abuses which stated, in pertinent part, as follows:

“The mutual fund industry 1s indeed the wérld’s largest skimming

operation,” said Sen. Peter Fitzgerald (R-Il1.), chairman of the

panel, comparing the scandal-plagued industry to “a $7-trillion

trough” exploited by fund managers, brokers, and other insiders.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. The élaims asserted herein arise under and pursuant to Sections 34(b), 36(b) and
48(a) of the Investment Compgmy Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 80a-33(b), 80#-35(a) and (b) and 80a-47(a),
Sections 206 and 215 of the Investment Advisers Act (15 USC §8§ 80b-6 and 80b-15, and
| common law.
8. This Court has jurisdiction over the subjecf matter of this action pursuant to
Section 44 of the Investment Company Act, 15 U.S.C. § 80a-43; Section 214 of the Investment
- Advisers Act, 15 U.S.C. § 80b-14; and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b).
9. Many of the acts charged herein, including the creation and utilizatioﬁ of improper
revenue sharing agreements, occurred in substantial part in this District. Defendants conducted

other substantial business within this District and many Class members reside within this
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District. Defendant Davis Selected Advisers - NY, Inc. (hereinafter “Davis Advisers NY”) was
at all relevant times, and still is, headquartered in this District.

10.  Inconnection with the acts alleged in this complaint, defendants, directly or
indirectly, ﬁsed the means and instmmentaliti¢s of interstate commérce, including, but not
limited to, the mails, interstate telephéne communications and the facilities of the national
securities markets.

PARTIES
11, Plaintiff Stephen J. Vlock _(“Plainﬁff”) purchased during the Class Period and

continues to own shares or units of the Davis New York Venture Fund and has been damaged by

- the conduct alleged heréin.

12.  Defendant Davis Selected Advisers, L.P. (hereinaftér “Davis Advisers”) is a

Colorado limited partnership registered as an investment advisory services to each of the

Davis/Selected Funds, manages their business affairs and provides them with day-to-day

administrative services. Davis Advisers’ offices are locéted at 2949 East Elvira Road, Suite 101, -

Tucson, Arizona 85706.

13, Defendant Davis Advisers NY is a Delaware corporation registered as an
investment adviser undér the Investment Advisers Act aﬁd serves as the sub-adviser for each of
the Davis/Selected Funds. Davisv Advisers NY provides investment management and research
services for the Davis/Selected Funds and other institutional clients, and is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Davis Advisers. The offices of Davis Advisers NY are located at 609 Fifth |

Avenue, New York, New York 10017.
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14.  Defendant Davis Advisers and Davis Advisers NY are referred to collectively |
herein as the “Investment Adviser Defendants.” Fees: payable to the Investment Adviser
Defendants are calculated és a percentage of fund assets under maﬁagement. The Investment
Adviser Defendants had ultimate respon'sAibility for overseeing the day-to-day maﬁagernent of the
Davis/Selected Funds.

15.  Defendant Davis Tnvestménts, LLC. (heréinaﬁer “Davis Investments™), a Delaware
limited liability company, is the sole general partner of Davis. Advisers. Daﬁs Investments is
controlled by its sole member, defendant Christopher C. Dévis.

16. | Defendant Davis Distributors, LLC (“Davis Distributofs”), a subsidiary of Davis
Selected Advisors, serves as the distributor or principal underwriter of the Da\;is/S elected Funds.
" Davis Distributor is located at 2949 East Elvira Road, Suite 101, Tucson, Arizona 85706.

17. Defen'dants: Christopher C. Davis, Andrew A. Davis, Marsha Williams
(“Williarﬂs”), Wesley E. Bass, Ir. (“Bass™), Marc P. Blum (“Blum”), Jerry D..Geis‘; (;‘Geist”), D.
James Guzy (“Guzy), G. Bemnard VI-'Iarnilton (“Hamilton’), Robeft P. Morgenthau
(“Morgenthau”), Theodore B. Smith, Jr. (“Smith”), Christian R. Sonne (‘‘Sonne™), and Jeremy H.
Biggs (“Biggs”) were Directors and O_fﬁc,ers of the Davis Funds dufing the Class Period
(collectively, the “Davis Director Defehdanfs”). Defendants Christopiler C. Davis, Andrew A.
baVis, Williafns, William P. Barr (“Barr”), Floyd A. Brown (“Brown”), Jerome E. Hass
(“Hass”), Katherine L. MacWilliams (“MacWilliams™), J ameé A. McMon;igle (“McMohagle”)
and Richard O’Brien (:‘O’Brien”) were Direétors and Officers of the Selected Funds during the
Class Period (collectively, the “Selected Director Defendants”). The Davis Director Defendants

and the Selected Director Defendants are collectively referred to herein as the “Director
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Defendants.” For the purposes of their service as directors of the Davis/Selected Funds, the

business address of each of the Director Defendants is 2949 East Elvira Road, Suite 101, Tucson,

 Arizona 85706.

. 18.  During the Class Period, Christopher C. Davis was a Director of all of the
Davis/ Selected Funds and also acted as Chief E)lecut'ive Officer, President or Viee President of
each of the Davis/Selected Funds. Christopher C. Davis was also the Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of D.avis Advisers and served as an eiecﬁtiVe officer with certain c.ornp‘a.nies
afﬁliated with Davis Advisers, including acting as the sole'member of Davis Advisers’ general
partner, Davis Investments.

19.  During the Class Period, Andrew A Davis was a Director of all of the
Davis/Selected Funds and also écted as l’resident or Vice Plesident of each of the Davis/ Selected
Funds. Andrew A Davis was also the President of Davis Advisers and served as an executive
officer of certain companies affiliated with Davis Advisers.

20. Durlng the Class Period, Williamé was a Director of all of the Davls/ Selected
Funds. For her services as a Director of the Davis/Selected Funds, Williams received
compensation totaling $105 ,600 for lhe fiscal year ‘ende‘d Decemberv3 1,2003. |

21; Duriﬁg the Class Period, Blum was a direetor of all of the Davis Funds. For his
services as a Director, Blum received compensation totaling $62,000 for tlle fiscal year ended
December 3 l-, 2003.

22. During the Class l’eriod, Geist was a Director of all of the Davis Funds. For his

services as a Director, Geist received compensation totaling $62,000 for the fiscal year ended

December 31, 2003.
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23.  During the Class Period, Guzy was a Director of all of the Davis Funds. For his
services as a Director, Guzy received compensation totaling $62,000 for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003.

24. During the Class Period, Hamilton was a Director of ali of the Davis Funds. For
his services as a Director, Hamilton rec‘eived compensation totaling $62,000 for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2003. |

25. A During the Class Period, Morgenthau was a Director of all of the Davis Funds.
Fof his services as a Director, Morgenthau received cémpensation totaling $57,400 for the fiscal
yeaf eqded December 31, 2003.

26.  During the Class Period, Smith was a Director of all offhe Davis Funds. ‘F(_)r his _
services as a Director, .Srnith received cpmpensation totaling $62,000 for the fiscal year ended
Decémber 31, 2003.

27.  During the Class Period, Sonne was é Director of all of the Davis Funds. For his
services as a Director, Sprme received compensation totaling $62,000 for the ﬁscal-year ended
December 31, 2003,

28.  During the Class Period, Biggs was a Director of all of the Davis Funds and also
thé Chairman of the Davis Funds Board of Directors. During the Class Period, Biggs was also~
employed as a consultant to Davis Advisers.

29.  During the Class Period, Barr was a Director of all of the Selected Funds. For his

services as a Director, Barr received compensation totaling $37,500 for the fiscal year ended

December 31, 2003.
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30. During the Class Period, Brown was a Director of all of the Selected Funds. For
his services as a Director, Brown received compensation totaling $43,500 for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2003. |

31.  Durning the Class Period, Hass was a Director of all of the Selected Funds. For his
»servicesv as a Director, Hass received compensation totaling $42,500 for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003.

32. Duringv the Class Period, MacWilliams was a Director of all of the Selected
Funds. For her services as a Diréctor, MacWilliams received cqmpensation totaling $43,500 for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003.

33 During the Class Period, McMonagle was a Director of all of the Selgcted F{Jnds.
For his services as a Director, McMonagle received compensation totaling $82,500 for the fiscal
year ended Decemﬁer 31, ‘2~0037 |

34, During the Class Period, O’Brien was a Director of all ofthe.Selected Funds. For
his services as a Director, O’Brien received compensation totaling $43,500 for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2003.

35, Defendants John Does 1-100 were Davis Directors and/or Officers during the
Class Period, and any other wrongdoers later discovered, whose identities have yet to be
ascertained and which will be determined during the course of Plaintiffs’ counsel’s ongoing
investigation.

36.  Nominal defendants Davis New York Venture Fund, Inc. is an open-end
management Investment company incorporated in Maryland and registered under the Investment

Company Act. Davis New York Venture Fund, Inc. issues multiple series, including nominal
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defendant the Davis New York Venture Fund, each of which represents an interest in the series’
separate portfolio. The business address of’Davis_New York Venture Fund, Inc, is 2949 E. |
Elvira Road, Suite 101, Tucson, Arizona 85706.

37. Nominal defendant Davis-Series, Inc, is @n open-end diversified managemeat
investment company incorporated in Maryland and registered under the Investment Company
Act. Davis Series, inc. is a series investment company that issues multiple series, each of which
represents an interest in its separate portfolio. Davis Series, Inc., currently offers six series,
-including nominal defendants Davis Opportunity Fund, Davis Financial Fund, Da?is Real Estate
Fund, Davis Appreciation & Income Fund, Davis Government Bond Fund and Davis
Government Money Market Fund. The business addresa of Davis Series, Inc. 1s 2949 E. Elvira
Road, Suite 101, Tucson, A:iaona 85706..

38. ‘Nominal dafendant Selected American Shares, Inc. and Selected Special Shares,
Inc. are open-end, diversified management investmeht companies incorporated in Maryland and
registered u‘nder the Investment Company Act, offering as sberies nominal defendants Selected
American Shares and Selected Special Shares, respectively. The business addrass of Selected
American Shares, Inc., and Selected Special Shares, Inc. is 2949 E. Elvira Road, Suite 101, '
Tucsoﬁ, Arizona 85706. | |

39.  Nominal defendant Selected Capital Preseﬁation Trust is an open-end, diyeysiﬁed
management investment company organized as a business trust under the laws of Ohio and
registered under the I.nveétment Company Act, offering as a series nominal defendant the
Selected Daily Government Fund. The business address of Selected Capital Preservation trust is

2949 E. Elvira Road, Suite 101, Tucson, Arizona 85706.

\
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40.  The entities named as nominal defendant in paragraphs 37-40 above are referred
to collectively herein as the “Davis/Selected Funds.” The Davis/Selected Funds are named as
nominal defendants to the extent that they may be deemed necessary and indispensable parties |
pursuant to Rule 19 §f the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and to the extent necessary to ensure
the availability of adequate remedies.

PLAINTIFE’S CL.ASS ACTION AL‘LEGATIONS

41. | Plamntiff brings certain of these claims as a class action pursuant to Federal Rule
of Civil Procedure 23(a) and (b)(3) -on behalf of a Class, cénsistiﬁg of all persons or entities who
purc;,hased, redeerhed or he‘Id shares or like interests in any of the Davis/ Sélectea Funds between.
June 3, 1999 and November 17, 2003, inclusive (the “Class Period™), and who were damaged |
thereby (the “Class™). Excluded from the Class: are defendants, merﬁbers of their .irnmediate
families and their legal reﬁiesentatives, heirs, successors or assigns and any entity in which
deféndants have or had a controlling interest.

42. The members of the Class are so numerous that joinder of all members 1s
impracticable. While the exact number of Class members 1s unknown to plaintiff at this time and
can only be ascertained through appropriate discovery, p.lainti-ff believes that there are many
thousands of members in the proposed Class. Record owners and other members of the Class
may be identified from records maintained by the Davis Distributors, Davis Investments and the
Investment Adviser Defendants and may be notified of the pendency of this action by mail, using

the form of notice similar to that customarily used in securities class actions. |
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43. ?laintiﬁ’s claims are typical of the claims of the members of the Class as all
members of the Class are similarly affeéted by defendants’ wrongful conduct in violatibn Qf
federal law that is éomplained of herein.

44, Plainti-ff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the members of the
Class and has retained counsel competent and experienced in class and securities litigation.

45. Commén questions of law and fact exist as to all members of the Class and
predominate over any question.s solely affectihg individual members of the Class. Among the

questions of law and fact common to the Class are:

a. whether the Investment Cbmpany Act Was violated by defendants’ acts as
élleged herein;

b. whether ‘_the Investment Advisers Act was violated by defendants’ acts as
alleged herein;

C. whether the Investment Adviser Defendaﬁts ‘breachéd their common law

fiduciary duties and/or knowingly aided and abetted common law breeches of fiduciary duties;
d. whether statements made by defendants to the investing public duﬂﬁg the
Class Period misrepresented or omitted to disclose material facts about the business, operations
and financial statements of the Davis/Selected Funds; and |
€. to what extent the members of the Class have sustained daméges and the
- proper measure of damages.
46. A class action is superior to all other available methods for the fair and efficient
adjudication of this controversy since joinder of all members is impracticable. Furthermore, as

the damages suffered by individual Class members may be relatively small, the expense and
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burden of individual litigation make it virtually impossible for members of the Class to

individually redress the wrongs done to them. There will be no difficulty in the management of

this action as a class action.

SUBSTANTIVE ALLEGATIONS

The Director Defendants Breached Their
Fiduciary Duties To Davis/Selected Funds Investors

47.  The defendants’ public filings state that thg Boards of Directors for the Davis
Funds and the.Selected Funds are responsible for the management andl supervisidn of the
Davis/Selected Funds. In this regard, the ‘Statem"ent of Additional Information dated July 1, 2003 B
~ for funds offered by Davis Series, Inc., (the “Statement of Additional Information”), which
includes the Davis New York Venture Fund, which is available to the investor upon request is
typical of the Statements of Additionai Infonnationbavailabl.e for other Davis/Selgcted‘ Funds It
states: “The Board of Directors supervises the business and management of the Davis Funds.
The Board approves all significant agreements between the Davis Funds and those companies
that furnish services of the Davis Funds.”

48. Moreover, the Statement of Additional Information statés, with respect to the

duties of the Directors, as follows:

The Adviser is responsible for the placement of portfolio

transactions, subject to the supervision of the Board of Directors.
* k%

The continuance of the Advisory Agreement and Sub-Advisory

Agreement must be approved at least annually by the Funds’

Board of directors or by the vote of holders of a majority of the

outstanding shares of the Funds.

*  x %
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Pursuant to the Advisory Agreement, the Advisor, subject to the
general supervision of the Funds’ Board of Directors, provides
management and investment advice and furnishes statistical,
executive and clerical personnel, bookkeeping, office space and
equipment necessary to carry out its investment advisory functions
and such corporate managerial duties as requested by the Board of
directors of the Funds. The Funds bear all expenses other than
those specifically assumed by the Adviser under the Advisory
Agreement, including the preparation of its tax returns, ﬁnan01a1
reports to regulatory authorities, dividend determinations,
transaction and accounting matters related to its custodian bank,
transfer agency, custodial and shareholders services, and
qualification of its shares under federal and state securities laws.
The Funds reimburse the Adviser for providing certain services,
including accounting and administrative services, qualifying shares
for sale with state agencies, and shareholder services.

49.  The Statement of Additional Information also sets forth in greater detail the
purported process by which the investment managers are selected:.

In March 2003, the directors, including a majority of the
Independent Directors, approved the continuation of existing
advisory and sub-advisory agreements for each of the Davis.
Funds without any material changes. After reviewing all of the
data and information presented to them, the directors, including a
majority of the Independent Directors, agreed that the renewal of
the advisory and sub-advisory agreements was in the best interests
of the shareholders. In considering the advisory and sub-advisory
agreements, the Board of Directors did not identify any smgle
factor as all-important or controlhng

* * *

The directors, including the Independent Directors, regularly
review, among other issues: (i) arrangements in respect of the
distribution of Davis Funds’ shares; (ii) the allocation of Davis
Funds’ brokerage, including allocations to brokers affiliated
with the Adviser and the use of “soft” commission dollars to pay
Fund expenses and to pay for research and other similar
services; (iii) the Adviser’s management of the relationships with
the Davis Funds’ third party providers, including custodian and
transfer agents; (iv) the resources devoted to and the record of
compliance with the Davis Funds’ investment policies and
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restrictions and with policies on personal securities transactions;
and (v) the nature, cost and character of non-investment
management services provided by the Adviser and its affiliates.
[Emphasis added.]

50. The Investment Company Institute (“ICI”), of which Franklin Investments is a .
member, recently described the duties of mutual fund boards as follows:

More than 77 million Americans have chosen mutual funds to gain
convenient access to a professionally managed and diversified
portfolio of investments. i g

Investors receive many other benefits by investing in mutual funds,
including strong legal protections and full disclosure. In addition,
shareholders gain an extra layer of protection because each mutual
fund has a board of directors looking out for shareholders’
interests. ' '

Unlike the directors of other corporations, mutual fund directors
are responsible for protecting consumers, in this case, the funds’
investors. The unique “watchdog” role, which does not exist in
any other type of company in America, provides investors with
the confidence of knowing the directors oversee the advisers who
manage and service their investments.

In particular, under the Investment Company Act of1940, the

- board of directors of a mutual fund is charged with looking after
how the fund operates and overseeing matters where the interests
of the fund and its shareholders differ from the interests of its
investment adviser or management company. [Emphasis added.]’

51. In truth and in fact, the Davis/Selected Funds Boards of Directors, i.e., the

Director Defendants, were captive to and contrblled by the Investment Adviser Defendants, who

: The ICI describes itself as the national association of the U.S. investment company

industry. Founded in 1940, its membership includes approximately 8,601 mutual funds, 604 closed-end
funds, 110 exchange-traded funds, and six sponsors of unit investment trusts. Its mutual fund members
have 86-6 million individual shareholders and manage approximately $7.2 trillion in investor assets. The
quotation above is excepted from a paper entitled Understanding the Role of Mutual Fund Directors,
available on the ICI’s website at http://www.ici.org/issues/dir/bro_mf_directors.pdf.
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_ induced the Director Defendants to breach their statutory and fiduciary duties to manage and
supewiée the Davis/Selected Funds, approve all significant agreements and otherwise take
reasonable steps to prevent the Investment Adviser Defendants from skimming Dévis/ Selected
Funds assets. In many cases, key Davis/Selected Funds Directors, were employees or former
employeeé of the Investment .Adviser Defendants and were beholden for their bositiops, not to
Davis/Selected Funds investors, but, rather, to the Investment Adviser Defendants, whom they
were supposed to oversee. The Director Defendants served for indefinite terms at the pleasure of
Investment Adviser Defendant and formed supposedly independent committees, charged with
responsibility for billions of dollars of fund assets (comprised largely ofinvestors’ college and
retirement savings).

52. To ensure that thev Directors were complaint, the Investment Adviser Defendants’
often recruited key fund trustees from the fanks of investment adviser companies and paid them
excéssive salaries for their éervice as Directors.‘ For example, during the Class Period, defendant
Chﬁstopher C. Davis was a Director of all of the Davis/Selected Funds and also acted as Chief
Executive Officer, President or Vice President of each of the Davis/Selected Funds. Christopher
C. Davis was also the Chairman and Chief ExeC}itive Officer of Davis Advisers, including acting
as the sole member of Davis Advisers’ general partner, Davis Investments. Additionally, during
the Class Period, Andrew‘A. Davis was a Director of all of the Davis/Selected Funds and also
acted as President or Vice President of each of the Davis/Selécted Funds. Andrew A. Davis was
also the President of Davis Advisers and served as an executiv‘e officer of certain companies

affiliated with Davis Advisers.
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53. In exchange for creating and managing the Davis/Selected Funds, including the
Davis New York Venture Fund, the Investment Adviser Defendants charged the Davis/Selected
Funds a variety of fees, each of which was calculated as a percentagé of assets under
management. Hence, the more money invested in the funds, the greater the fees paid to
Investment Adviser Defendants. In theory, the fees charged to fund investors are negotiated at
arm’s-length between the fund board and the investment management company and must be
approved by the independent members of the board. However, as a result of the Director
Defendants’ dependence on the investment management company, and its failure to properly
manage the investment advisers, millions of dollars in Davis/Selected Funds assets were
transferred through fees payable from Davis/Selected Funds assets to the Investment Adviser
Defendants that were of no benefit to fund investors.
54.  Asaresult of these practices, the mutual fund industry was enormously profitable

Jor Davis. In this regard, a Forbes article, published on Sepfember 15, 2003, stated as follows:

The average net profit margin at publicly held mutual fund firms

was 18.8% last year, blowing away the 14.9% margin for the

financial industry overall . . . [f]or the most part, customers do not

enjoy the benefits of the economies of scale created by having

larger funds. Indeed, once a fund reaches a certain critical mass,

the directors know that there is no discernible benefit from

having the fund become bigger by drawing in more investors; in

fact, they know the opposite to be true — once a fund becomes too

large it loses the ability to trade in and out of positions without
hurting its investors. |...]

* ok %

The [mutual fund] business grew 71-fold (20 fold in real terms)
in the two decades through 1999, yet costs as a percentage of
assets somehow managed to go up 29%. . .. Fund vendors have a
way of stacking their boards with rubber stamps. As famed
investor Warren Buffett opines in Berkshire Hathaway’s 2002
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annual report: ‘Tens of thousands of “independent” directors, over

more than six decades, have failed miserably.” A genuinely

independent board would occasionally fire an incompetent or

overcharging fund advisor. That happens just about never.”
[Emphasis added.]

55. Plaintiff and other members of the Class never knew, nor could they have known,

from reading the furid prospectuses or otherwise, of the extent to which the Investment Adviser
Defendants were using so-called 12b-1 fees, Soft Dollars (as defined below) and commissions to

improperly siphon assets from the funds.

The Investment Adviser Defendants Used
Rule 12b-1 Marketing Fees For Improper Purposes

56.  Rule 12b-1, promulgated by the SEC pursuant to the Investment Compary Act
prohibits mﬁtual funds from directly or indirectly distributing or marketing their gwn shares
unless certain enumerafed conditions set forth in Rule 12b-1 are met. The Rule 12b-1 conditions
require that payments for marketing must ‘be made pursuant to a writter; plan “describing all
material aspects of the proposéd financing of distribution;” all agreements with any person

-relating to implementation of the plan must be in writing; the plan must be approved by a vote of
the majérity of the board of dilrectorsr; aﬁd the board of directc;rs must review, at least quarterly,
“a written report of the amounts so expended and the purposes fof which such expenditures were
made.” Additionally, the directors “have a duty to request and evaluate, and any person who is a
party to any agreement with such company relating to such plan shall have a duty to furnish such |
infoﬁnation as may reasbriably be necessary to an informed determination of whether the plan
should be implemenfed or continued.” The directors may continue the plan “only if the board of

directors who vote to approve such implementation or continuation conclude, in the exercise of
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reasonable business judgment, and in light bf their fiduciary duties under state law and section
36(a) and (b) [15 U.S.C. 80a-35(a) and (b)] of the Act that thére is a reasonable likelihood that
the plan will benefit the company and its shareholders.” [Emphasis added.]

57.  The exceptions to the Section 12(b) prohibition on mutuai fund marketing were
enacted in 1980 under the theory that the marketing of mutual funds, all things being equal,
should be encouraged because increased investment in mutual funds would ﬁresumably result in
economies of scale, the benefits of which would be shifted from fund managers to investors.
During the Class Period, th¢ Director Def_endémts authofized, and the Investment Adviser
Defendants collected, millions of dollars in purported Rule 12b-1 marketing and distribution
fees.

58. waever, the purported Rule 12b-1 fees chérged to Davis/Selected Funds
inves{ors were highly impfoper because the conditions of Rule 12b-1 were not met. There was
no “reasonable iikelihood” thét the plan would benefit the company and its shareholderé. On the
contrary, as the funds were marketed and the number of fund investors increased, the economiesk
of scale thereby created, if any, Were not passed bn to Davis/Selected F_unds investors. Rather,
Davis/ S-elected Funds management and other fees stéadily increased and this was a red flag that
the Director Defendants knowingly or reckiessly disregarded. If anything, the Davis/Selected
Funds marketing efforts were cteaﬁng diminished marginal returns under circumstances where
increased fﬁnd size correlated with reduced liquidity and fund performance. If the Director
| Defendants reviewed written reports of the amounts expended pursuant to the Davis/Selected
Funds Rule 12b-1 Plan, and the information pertaining to agreements entered into pursuant to th'e

Rule 12b-1 Plan, on a quarterly basis as required — which seems highly unlikely under the
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circumstances set fdnh herein — the Director Defendénts either knowingly or recklessly failed to
términate the plans and the payments made pursuant to the Rule 12b-1 Plan, even though such
payments not only harmed existing Davis/Selected Funds shareholders,.but also were impro'peﬂy
used to induce brokers to breach their duties of loyalty to their prospective Davis/Selected Funds
investors.

59. As set forth below, in vioflation of Rule 12b-1 énd Section 28(e) of the 'Sec’uriti;s
Exchange Act, defendants made additional undisclosed payments to brokers, in the form of
excess commissions that were not disclosed or authorized by the Davis/Selected Funds Rule 12b-
1 plan. o

The Investrrierit Adviser Defendants Charged Their Overhead

To Davis/Selected Funds Investors And Secretly Paid Excessive
Commissions To Brokers To Steer Clients To Davis/Selected Funds

 60.  Investment advisers routinely pay broker commissions on the purcha;e and sale of
fund securities, and suéh commissions may, under certain circumstances, properly be used to
purchase certain other services from brokers as well. Specifically, the Section 28(e) “safe
harbor” provision of the Securities Exchange Act carves out an exception to the rule that reqﬁire_s
investment management companies to obtain the best possible execution price for their trades.
Section 28(e) provides that fund managers shall not be deemed to have breached their fiduciary
-duties “solely by reason of [their] having caused the account to pay a . . . broker . . . in excess of
the amount of commission another . . . broker . . . would have charged fér effeéting the
transaction, if such person determined in good faith that the amount of the éommission 18

reasonable in relation to the value of the brokerage and research services provided.” 15 U.S.C.

§28(e) (emphasis added). In other words, funds are allowed to include in “commissions”
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payment for not only purchase and sales execution, but also for specified services, which the
SEC has deﬁned toAinclude, “any service that prévides lawful and appropriate assistance to th¢ '
money nianager in the performance of his investment decision-making responsibilities.” The
comrpission amounts charged by brokerages to investment advisers in excess of the purchase and
sale chafges are known within the industry as “Soft Dollars.”

61. The In‘ve_stment Adviser Defendants’ actions are not prbtected by the Section

28(e) safe harbof. The Investment Adviser Defendants used Soft Dollars to pay overhead costs

- (for items such as computer hardware and software) thus charging Davis/Selected Funds

investors for costs not covered by the Section 28(e) safe harbor and that, consistent with the

investment advisers’ ﬁdﬁciary dut-ies, properly should have been borne by the in{/estment
Adviser Defendants. The Investment Adviser Defendants also paid excessive commissions to
broker dealers on top of any 1egitimate Soft Dollar; to steer thein clients to Davis/Selected Funds
and directed Brokerage business to- firms that favored Davis/ Selected Funds. Such payments and
directed-brokerage payments were used to fund sales. contests and other undisclosed financial
incentives to push Davis/Selected Fﬁnds. These incentives created an undisclosed conflict of
interest and caused brokers io steer clients to Davis/Selected Funds regardless of the funds’
investment quality relative to other investment alternatives aﬁd to thereby breach vth’eir duties of
loyalty. By paying the excessive brokerage commissions, the Invrestment Adviser Defendants
also violated Section 12(b) of the Investfnent Company Act, because such payments were not

made pursuant to a valid Rule 12b-1 plan.
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62. | The excessive commissions did not fund any services that benefitted the
Davis/Selected Funds ;hareholders. This practice materially llannéd plaintiff and othér members
of the Class from whom the Soft Dollars and excessive commissions were taken.

63.  Additionally, on inférmation and belief, the defendants, similar to other members
of the industry, have a practice of chargihg lower management feés to instituﬁonai clients than to
ordinary mufual fund investors through their mutual fund holdings. This discriminatory
treatment ;:annot be justified by any additidnal services to the ordinary investor and is a further

breach of fiduciary duties.

THE NOVEMBER 17, 2003 ANNOUNCEMENT
64. On Néyember 17, 2003, these praétices began to come to light when the SEC
issued a press release (the “November ’17 SEC Release”) in which it announced a $50 million
settlement of an enforcerﬂént acﬁon,againgt Morgan Stanley Dean Witter relating to improper
mutual fund salgs practices. The Davis Funds were subsequently identiﬁed as one of the mutual
fund families that Morgan Stanley brokers were paid to push. In this regard, the ;elease

announced:

the institution and simultaneous settlement of an enforcement -
action against Morgan Stanley DW Inc. (Morgan Stanley) for
failing to provide customers important information relating to their
purchases of mutual fund shares. As part of the settlement,
Morgan Stanley will pay $50 million in disgorgement and

- penalties, all of which will be placed in a Fair Fund for distribution
to certain Morgan Stanley customers.

Stemming from the SEC’s ongoing industry-wide investigation of
mutual fund sales practices, this inquiry uncovered two distinct,
Sfirm-wide disclosure failures by Morgan Stanley. The first
relates to Morgan Stanley’s “Partners Program” and its
predecessor, in which a select group of mutual fund complex
paid Morgan Stanley substantial fees for preferred marketing of
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their funds. To incentivize its sales force to recommend the
purchase of shares in these “preferred” funds, Morgan Stanley paid
increased compensation to individual registered representatives and
branch managers on sales of those funds’ shares. The fund
complexes paid these fees in cash or in the form of portfolio
brokerage commissions. [. . .]

Id. (emphasis added.)
65. The November 17 SEC r’elease'further stated:

The Commission’s Order finds that this conduct violated Section
17(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Rule 10b-10 under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Section 17(a)(2) prohibits the
making of materially misleading statements or omissions in the
offer and sale of securities. Rule 10b-10 requires broker dealers to
disclose the source and amount of any remuneration received from
third parties in connection with a securities transaction. The Order
also finds that the conduct violated NASD Rule 2830(k), which
prohibits NASD members from favoring the sale of mutual fund -
shares based on the receipt of brokerage commissions.

Stephen M. Cutler, Director of the Commission’s Division of
Enforcement, said: “Unbeknownst to Morgan Stanley’s customers,
Morgan Stanley received monetary incentives - in the form of
“shelf space” payments -- to sell particular mutual funds to its
customers. When customers purchase mutual funds, they should
understand the nature and extent of any conflicts of i 1nterest that
may affect the transaction.”

Morgan Stanley has agreed to settle this matter, without admitting
~ or denying the findings in the Commissions’ Order. As part of the
settlement, Morgan Stanley will pay $25 million in disgorgement
and prejudgment interest. In addition, Morgan Stanley will pay

civil penalties totaling $25 million. [. . .]

* 0 % *

In addition, Morgan Stanley has undertaken to, among other things,
(1) place on its website disclosures regarding the Partners Program;
(2) provide customers with a disclosure document that will -
disclose, among other things, specific information concerning the
Partners Program, and the differences in fees and expenses
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Id.

66.

connected with the purchaser of different mutual fund share
classes. '

Finally, the Commission’s Order censures Morgan Stanley and
orders it to cease-and-desist from committing or causing any
violations of Section 17(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Rule 10b-10 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

*® * *

The NASD also announced today a settled action against Morgan
Stanley for violations of NASD Rule 2830(k) arising from the
Partners Program and its predecessor.

On Ndvernbe_r 18,2003, The Washington Post published an article entitled

“Morgan Stanley Settles With SEC, NASD.” The article states in relevant part:

Investors who bought mutual funds from Morgan Stanley, the
nation’s second-largest securities firm, didn’t know that the
company was taking secret payments from some fund companies
to promote their products, according to allegations that resulted in
a $50 million settlement agreement yesterday with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.

In many cases, those same investors were actually footing the bill,
indirectly, for the slanted recommendations, the SEC said. Some
of the 16 fund companies whose products were pushed by Morgan
brokers paid for the marketing help by letting Morgan handle some
of their stock and bond trading. The millions of dollars in
commissions earned by Morgan on that trading came out of
mutual fund share owners’ profits, according to the SEC.

Morgan said yesterday that companies in its “Partners Program”
included . .. Davis Funds . . .

* * *

Yesterday’s settlement “goes to show that the mutual fund
managers as well as broker dealers have too often viewed mutual
fund shareholders as sheep to be sheared, said Sen. Peter Fitzgerald
(R-111.), who is investigating the industry.. “Congress has to figure
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out the variety of ways people are being sheared so that we can
stop it.” '

/d. (emphasis added).

67. On January 14, 2004, The Wall Street Journal published an article under the
headline, “SEC Readies Cases On Mutual Funds’ Deals With Brokers.” Citing z;“person
familiar witﬁ the inQestigation,” the article notes that the SEC 1s “close to filing its first charges
against mutual fund companies related to arrangements that direct trading commissions to
brokergge firms that favor those fund companies’ products.” The article stated in pertinent part

as follows:

The SEC has been probing the business arrangement between
fund companies and brokerage firms since last spring. It held a
news conference yesterday to announce it kas found widespread
evidence that brokerage firms steered investors to certain mutual -
funds because of payments they received from fund companies or
their investment advisers as part of sales agreements.

Officials said the agency has opened investigations into eight
brokerage firms and a dozen mutual funds that engaged in a
longstanding practice known as “revenue sharing.” Agency
officials said they expect that number to grow as its probe expands.
They declined to name either the funds or the brokerage firms.

The SEC said payments varied between 0.05% and 0.04% of sales
and up to 0.25% of assets that remained invested in the fund.

People familiar with the investigation say regulators are looking
into examples of conflict of interest when fund companies use
shareholder money to cover costs of sales agreements instead of
paying the sales costs themselves out of the firm’s own pockets.
The boards of funds, too, could be subject to scrutiny for
allowing shareholders’ commission dollars to be used for these
sales agreements. In other cases, the SEC is probing whether
Sfunds violated policies that would require costs associated with
marketing a fund to be included in a fund’s so-called 12b-1 plan.

Id. (emphasis added).
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68.  Recognizing that the Davis/Selected Funds payments of Soft Dollars and directed
brokerage have created improper incentives for brokers to push their funds, the Davis/ Selected
Funds have purportedly discontinued such payments. In a January 2004 open letter to-Davis

. Funds investors pqsted on the Davis Funds website, www.davisfunds.com/pdf/O4covpéov.pdf,
defendant Christopher C. Davis wrote the following:

But we can still improve, and we are determined to use {the market
timing and late trading[ scandals as an opportunity to do so. For
example, we have eliminated both the practice of using “soft
dollars” and the consideration of fund sales in allocating
commissions. While these practices are quite common in our
industry and certainly within the rules, they can easily create a
perverse incentive to increase turnover. At Davis, we believe
high turnover and commissions are hidden costs and we have
worked hard to reduce them every year.

* * *

[Wlhile most intermediaries provide valuable services to
shareholders including asset allocation, financial planning, and
consolidated statements, the system by which they are
compensated has become opaque and complex.

69.  Defendant Chnistopher C. Davis reiterated that Soft Dollar payments and directed
brokerage can “easily create an incentive to increase turnover’” in a nearly identical January 2004
open letter to Selected Funds investors posted on the Selected Funds website,
www.select’edfunds.com/pdfs/SFChrisDaVistrp__GovLetter.pdf, announcing the Selected

Funds’ discontinuation of Soft Dollar payments and directed brokerage activity.

The Prospectuses Were Materially False And Misleading

70. Plaintiff and other members of the Class were entitled to, and did receive, one or

more of the prospectuses (the “‘Prospectuses”), pursuant to which the Davis/Selected Funds
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shares were offered, each of which contained substantibally the same materially false and
misleading statements and omissions regarding 12b-1‘fees, commiésions and' Soft Dollars.

71. Theb Statement of Additional Information, dated July 1, 2003 for funds éffered by
Davis Series, Inc., referred to in certain of the Davis/Selectea Funds Prospectuses and av.ailable
to the investor upon reéuest, states as follows with respect to Soft Dollars and révenue shariﬁg:

The Fund has adopted a policy of seeking to place portfolio,
transactions with brokers or dealers who will execute transactions
as efficiently as possible and at the most favorable price. Subject
to. this policy, research services, payment of bona fide fund
expenses and placement of orders by securities firms for Fund
shares may be taken into account as a factor in placement of
portfolio transactions.

In selecting brokers, the Adviser may consider selecting those
brokers that assist the Adviser in fulfilling its investment
management responsibilities. In return for brokerage the Adviser
receives published research reports from multiple sources and
access to brokerage firms’ research departments. Research
received from brokerage firms is used to supplement the Adviser’s
internal research. While there are no formal procedures for
allocation of brokerage, the Adviser follows the concepts of
Section 28(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Subject to
the criteria of Section 28(e), the Adviser may pay a broker a
brokerage commission in excess of that which another broker
might have charged for effecting the same transactions, in
recognition of the value of the brokerage and research serv1ces
provided by or through the broker. [. . .]

Research information received from brokers covers a wide range of
" topics, including the economic outlook, the political environment,
demographic and social trends, and individual company and
industry analysis. In accordance with certain brokerage
arrangements, brokers may furnish, for example, proprietary or
third-party research reports, supplemental performance reports,
statistical analysis, computer services used for research and
portfolio analysis, and other valuable research information. In
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72.

addition, the Adviser may receive certain brokerage and research
products and services that provide both research and non-research
(“mixed-use”) benefits -- for example, computer services that are

‘used for both portfolio analysis and account administration. In

these instances only research portions are attributed to client
brokerage commissions and the non-research portion will be paid

in cash by the Adviser.

* * *

The Distributor may pay additional compensation from its own
resources to securities dealers or financial institutions based on
the value of shares of the Fund owned by the dealer or financial

institution for its own account or for its customers. [Emphasis

added.]

* * *

Under the [Rule 12b-1 Distribution] plaris, the Adviser and the
Distributor, in their sole discretion, from time to time, may use
their own resources (af no direct cost to the Fund) to make
payments to brokers, dealers or other financial institutions for
distribution and administrative services they perform. The Adviser
may use its profits from the advisory fee it receives from the
Fund. In their sole discretion, the Distributor and the Adviser may
increase or decrease the amount of payments they make from their
own resources to plan recipients.

The Prospectuses failed to disclose and misrepresented, inter alia, the following

material and damaging adverse facts which damaged plaintiff and other members of the Class:

a. that the Investment Adviser Defendants authorized the payment from fund

assets of excessive commissions to broker dealers in exchange for preferential marketing services

~and that such payments were in breach of their fiduciary duties, in violation of Section 12b of the

Investment Company Act, and unprotected by any ‘“‘safe harbor”;
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b. that the Investment Adviser Defendants directed brokerage payments to
firms that favored Davis/Selected Funds, which was a form of r'riarketirx'gY that was not disclosed
in or authorized by the Davis/Selected Funds Rule 12b-1 Plan;

e that the Davis/Selected Funds Rule 12b-1 plan was not in compliance Qim
Rulev 125-1, and that payments made pursuant to the plan were in violation of Section 12 of the
Investment Company Act because, among\ other reasons, the plan was not properly evaluated by
the Director Defendarﬁg and there w?¥s not a reasonable likelihood that the plan would benefit the .
company and its shareholders;

d. that by paying brokers to aggressively steer their clients to Davis/Selected
Funds, the Investment Adviser Defendants were knowingly aiding and abetting a breach of
fiduciary duties, and profiting from the brokers’ improper conduct; |

e.‘ thafany economies of scale achieved by marketing of the Da\}is/Selected _
Funds to new investors were not passed on to Davis/Selected Funds investors; on th;a contrary, as
the Davis/Selected Funds grew, fees charged to Davis/ Selected Funds investors were excessive;

f. that defendants improperly used Soft Dollars and excessive commissions
paid from Davis/Selected Funds assets, to pay for overhead expenses, the cost of whicﬁ should
have been borne by Davis and npt Davis/Selected Funds investors; and

g. that the Director Defendants had abdicated their duties under the
Investment Company Act and their common law fiduciary duties, that ’;hey failed to monitor and
supervise the Investment Adviser Defendants and that, as a consequence, the Investment Adviser

Defendants were able to systematically skim millions and millions of dollars from the

Davis/Selected Funds.
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COUNT I

Against the Investment Adviser Defendants
For Violations Of Section 34(b) Of The
Investment Company Act On Behalf Of The Class

73. ‘Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained abov¢ as if fully
set fonh herein. |

74. | This Coﬁnt is asserted against the Inveétrnent Adviser Defendants in their role as
investment advisers to the Davis/S eiected Funds.

75. Tine Investment Adviser Defendants made untrue statements of 'mat‘erial factin
registration statements and reports filed and disseminated p_ufsuant to the Investment Company
Act and omitfwd to state facts necessary to prevent the statements made therein, in 1igh_t ‘of_ the
circumstances under §vhich they were made, ﬁdzn being materially false and misleading. The
Investment Adviser Defeﬁdants failed to disclose the following:

a. that the Investment Adviser Defendants authorized the payment from ﬁind
assets of excessive commissions to broker dealers in exchange for preferential mafketing services
and that such payments were in breach of their fiduciary duties, in violation of Secfion 12(b) of
the Investment Company Act, and unprotected by any “safe harbor”; | |

b. that the Investment Adviser Defendants directed brokerage payment to-
firms that favored Davis/Selected Funds, which was a form of marketing that was not disclosed
in or authorized by the Davis/Selected Funds Rule 12b-1 Plan;

c. that the Davis/Selected Funds Rule 12b-1 were not in compliance with
Rule 12b-1, and that payments made pursuant to the plan were in violation of Section 12 of the .

Investment 'Company Act because, among other reasons, the plan was not properly evaluated by
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the Director Defendants and there was not a reasonable likelihood that the plan would benefit the
company and ité shareholders; |
d. that by paying brokérs to aggressively steer their clients to Davis/Selected
Funds, the Investment Adviser Defendants were kﬁowingly aiding and abetting a breach of
fiduciary duties, and proﬁﬁng from the brokers’ improber conduct; |
e. that any economies of scale achievéd by mérketing of the Davis/Selected
Funds to new investors were not passed oh to Davis/Selected Funds investbrs; on the contrary, as
the Davis/SeleCfed Funds grew, fees charged to Davis/Selected Funds investors were excessive;
f.  that defendar_lts improperly used Soft Dollars and excessive commissions,
paid from Davis/Selected Funds .assetsl, to pay for overhead expenses the cost of whicH should
have been bdme by Davis and not Davis/Selected Funds investors; and
| g . thai the Director Defendants had abdicated their duties under the
Investment Company Act and their common law fiduciary duties, that the Director Defendants
- failed to monitor and supervise the Investment Adviser Defendants and that, as a consequénpe,
the Investment Adviser Defendants were able to systematically skim millions and millions of
~ dollars from the Davis/Selected Funds.
76. By reason of the conduct described above, the Investment Adviser-Defendants
Violated Section 34(b) of the Investment Company Act. |
77. As a direct, proximate and féreseeabie result of the Investment Adviser
Defendants’ violation of Section 34(b) of the Investment Company Act, Davis/Selected Funds

investors have incurred damages.
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78.  Plantiff and the Class have been épecially injured by Defendants’ violations of
Section 34(b) of the Investment Company Act. Such injuriesbwere suffered directly by the
‘shareholders, rathér than by the Davis/ Sélected Funds them‘selves.

79. .The Investment Adviser Defendants, individually and in concert, diréctly and
indirectly, by the use, means or instrﬁmentalities of interstate commerce and/or the mails,
engaiged and participated in a continuous éourse of conduct to conceal such adverse materia1
infonﬁation. |

’COUNT II
Agaihst Davis Distributors And The Investment Adviser Defendants

Pursuant To Section 36(b) Of The Investment Company Act
Derivativelv On Behalf Of The Davis/Selected Funds

80.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained above and
othérwise incorporates the allegations‘ contained abo§e.

gl. ’fhis Count is brought by the Class (as Davis/Selected Funds securities holders) on
behalf of the Davis/Selected Fupds against Davis Diétributofs and the Investment Adviser
Defendants for breacﬁes of Davis Distn'butors and the Investment Adviser Defendants’ fiduciary
duties éS, defined by Section 36(b) of the Investment Company Act.

82. Davis Distributors and the Investment Adviser Defendants each liad a fiduciary
duty to the Davis/Selected Funds and the Clvass with respect to the receipt of cbmpensation for
services and of payments of a mat-erial nature made by and to Davis Disfri_butors and the
Investment Adviser Defendants.

83. Davis Distributors and the Investment Adviser Defendants violated Section 36(b)

by improperly charging investors in the Davis/Selected Funds purported Rule 12b-1 marketing
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| fees, and by drawing on the Davis/Selected Funds assets to make undisclosed payments of Soft
Dollars and excessive commissions, as defined herein, in violation of RuleA 12b-1

84, By réason of the conduct described above, Davis Dist:ibutofs and the Investment
Adviser Defendant; violated Section 36(b) of the Investment Company Act.

85.  Asadirect, proximate aqd foreseeable result of Davis Distributors’ and the
Investment Adviser Defendants’ breach of the fiduciary duty of loyalty in their respective roles és
underwritez" and investment. advisers to Davis/Sglected Fundsvin\./estors, the Davis/Selected Funds
and the Class have incurred millions of dollars in damages. ' |

| 86. Plaintiff, in this Count, seeks to recover thé Rule 12b-1 fees, Soft Dollars,
- excessive commission and the manégemenffees charged the Davis/Selected Funds by Davis
Distributors and the Investment Adviser Defeﬁdants. |
COUNT I
Against Davis Investments And The Director Defendants
(As Control Persons of The Investment Adviser Defendants), And The
Investment Adviser Defendants (As Control Persons of Davis Distributors)

For Violation Of Section 48(a) Of The Investment Company Act By
The Class And Derivatively On Behalf Of The Davis/Selected Funds

87.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained above as if fully

- set forth herein.

88.  This Count is brought pursuant to Section 48(a) of the Investmert Company Act
against Davis Investments and the Director Defendants, who caused the Investment Adviser
Defendants to commit the violations of the Investment Company Act alleged herein. It is

appropriate to treat these defendants as a group for pleading purposes and to présume that the
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misconduct complained of herein are the collective actions of Davis Investments and the Director
Defendants.

89.  The In'vestment Adviser Defendants are liable under Sections 34(b) of the
Investment Company Act to the Class and under 36(b) of the Investment Company Act to the
D;avis/Sele‘cted Funds as set forth herein.

90.  Davis investments énd the Director Defendants were “control person's”‘ of the
Investment Adviser Defendants and caused the violations complained of herein. By virtue of
their positions Qf operational control an&or authority éver the Investment Adviser Defendants,
Davis Investments and the Director Defendants directly and indirectly, had thé power and
authority, and exercise}d the same, to cause the Investment Adyiser Defendants to engage in the
vs‘/ro‘ngful conduct complained of herein.

91. ° Pursuant tc;"Section 48(a) of .the Investment Company Act, by reason of the
foregoing, Davis Iﬁvestments énd the Director Defeﬁdants are liable to plaintiff to the same
extent as are the Invéstment Adviser Defendants .for fheir primary violations of Sections 34(b)
and 36(b) of the Investment Company Act.

92.  Ths Count is also brought'pursuant to Section 48(a) of the Investment Compaﬁy
Act against the Investment Adviser Defendahts, who caused Davis Distributors t6 commit the
‘violations of the Investment Company Act alleged herein. It is appropriate to treat these
defendants as a group for pleading purposes and to presume that the misconduct complained 6f
herein is the collective abtioné of the Investment Adviser Defendants.

93.  Davis Distributors 1s liable under Section 36(b) of thc. Investment Company Act to

the Davis/Selected Funds as set forth herein.
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94.  The Investment Adviser Defendants were “‘control persons” of Davis Distributors
and caused the violations complained of herein. By virtue of their positions of operational
contrc.>1 and/or authori;ry over Davis Distributors, the Investment Adviser Defendants directly and
indirecﬂy, had the power and authorify, and exercised the same, to cause Davis Distributors to
engage in the wroﬁgful conduct complained of herein.

95.  Pursuant to Séctién 48(a) of the Investment Company Act, by reason of the
foregoing, the Investment:A.dviser Defendants are liable to plaintiff to the same exteﬁt as 1s Davis
Distributors for its primary violations of Section 36(5) of the Investment Company Act.

96. By virtue of the foregoing, Plaintiff and other Class members are entitled to _
damages against Davis Investments, the Director Defendants and the Iﬁvéstment Advisef
Defendants.. |

COUNT IV
Against The Investment Adviser Defendants Under Section 215 Of The

Investment Advisers Act For Violations Of Section 206 Of The Investment
Adyisers Act Derivatively On Behalf Of The Davis/Selected Funds

97.  Plaintiff repeats and réalleges each and every allegationv_contained above as if fully
set forth herein.

98.  This Count is based upon Section 215 of the Iﬁvestment Advisers Act, 15 U.S.C.
§80b-15. | |

99.  The Investment Adviser Defendants served as “investment advisers” to the
Davis/Selected Funds and other members of the Class pursuant to the Investment Advisers Act.

100.  As fiduciaries pursuant to the Investment Advisers Act, the Investment Adviserv

Defendants were required to serve the Davis/Selected Funds in a manner in accordance with the
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federal fiduciary standards set forth in Section 206 of the Investment Advisers Act, 15 US.C
§80b-6, governing the conduct of investment adviseré.

101. - Dunng fhe Class Period, the Investment Adviser Defendants breached their
fiduciary duties to the Davis/Selected Funds by engaging in a _deceptive contri‘vance,. scheme,
practice and course of conduct pursuant to Which they knowingly and/or recklessly gﬁgaged iﬁ
acts, transactions, practices and corurses of business which opérated as a fraud upon the
Davis/ Selected Funds. As detailed above, the ﬁvestment Adviser Defendants skimmed money
from the Davis/Selected Funds by charging and collecting fees from the Davis/Selected Funds in
violation of the Investment Company Act and the Investment Advisers Act. The purpose and
effect of said'scheme, practice and course of conduct was to enrich the Investment Adviser |
Défendants, among ofher defendants, at the expense of the bavis/ Selected Funds. The
Investment Adviser Defendants brez;ched their ﬁduciaryj duties owed to.the'Davis/ Selected Funds
by engaging in the aforesaid tfansactions, pracﬁces and courses of business knowingly or
recklessly so as to constitute a deceit and fraud upon the Davis/Selected Funds.

102.  The Investment Adviser Defendants are liable as direct participdnts in the wrongs
- complained of herein. The Investmeﬂt Adviser Defendants, becausg of their position of authority
and control over the Davis/Selected Funds were able to and did control the fees charged to and
collected from the Davis/Selected Funds and othérwise control the operations of the
Davis/Selected Funds.

103.  The Investment Adviser Defendants had a duty to‘(ll) disseminate accurate and
truth information with respect to the Davis/Selected Funds; and (2) truthfully and uniformly act

in accordance with their stated policies and fiduciary responsibilities to the Davis/Selected
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Funds. The Iﬁvestment Adviser Defendants participated in the wrongdoing complained of.herein
in order to prevent theADavis)S elected Funds from knowing of the Investment Adviser
Defendants’ breaches bf fiduciary duties including: (1) the cﬁarging of th__e Davis/Selected Funds
and Davis/ Selécted Funds investors improper Rule 12b-1 marketing fees; (2) making improper
undisclosed paymeﬁts of Soft Dollars; (3) making unauthorized use of “directed brokerage” asa
marketing tool; and (4) charging the Davis/Selected Funds for excessive and ifnproper
commission payments to brokers.
| 104.  As aresult of the Investment Adﬁser Defendants’ mﬁltiple breaches of their
ﬁduciaryvduties owed to the Davis/Selected Funds, the Davis/Selected Funds were damaged.
105. The Davis/Selected Funds are entitled to resciﬁd their investment advisory
contracts with the Investment Adviser Defendants and recover all fees paid in connection with
their enrollment pursuant :[b such agreements. |
COUNT V

Breach of Fiduciary Duty Againsf
The Investment Adviser Defendants On Behalf Of The Class

106.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each of the preceding allégations as though fully set
forth herein.

107. Asinvestment advisers to the Davis/Selected Funds, the Investment Adviser
‘Defendants were fiduciaries to the plaintiff and other members of the Class ahd were required to
act with the highest obligations of good faith, loyalty; fair dealing, due care and candor.

108. As set-forth above, the Investment Adviser Defendants breached their fiduciary

duties to plaintiff and the Class.
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109.  Plaintiff and the Ciass have been specially injured as a direct, proxirﬁate and
foreseeable result of such breach on the part of the [nvsstmen;: Adviéer Defendants and have
suffered subvs'tantial damages. | |

110. Bece.;use} the Investment Adviser Defendants acted with reckless and willful
disregard for the ﬁghts of the plaintiff and other members of the Class,.thc Investment Adviser
Defendants are liable for punitive damages in an amount to be. determined by the jury. |

COUNT VI |

Breach of Fiduciai‘y'Duty Against The
Director Defendants On Behalf Of The Class

(1L | Plaintiff repeats and realleges each of the preceding allega‘tions as though fully
set forth herein. | |

112. . As Davis/Selected Funds Directors, the Difector Deféﬁdants had a fiduciary duty
to the Davis/Selected Funds and Davis/Selected Funds investors to supervise and rnonitor the
Investment Adviser Defer;dants.

113, The Director Defendants breached their fiduciary duties by reason of the acts
alleged herein, including their knowing or reckless failure to préverit the Investrneﬁt Adviser
Defendants from (1) charging the Davis/Selected Funds and Davis/Selected Funcis investors |
impréper Rule 12b-1 marketing fees; (2) .making improper 'undisclosed payments of Soft Dollars;
(3) making una:uthorized use of “directed brokerage™ as a marketing tool; and (4) charging the

Davis/Selected Funds for excessive and improper commission payments to brokers.
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114.  Plaintiff and the Class have been specially injured as a direct, proximate and
foreseeable result of such breach on the part of the Investment Adviser Defendants and have
suffered substantial damages.

115. Because the Investment Adviser Defendants acted with reckless and willful
disregard for the rights of plaintiff and other members of the Class, tﬂe Investment A.dviser |
Defendants are liable for punitive damages in aﬁ.amount to be deterfninedby the jury.

| COUNT VII

Aiding And Abetting A Breach Of Fiduciary Duty Against |
The Investment Adviser Defendants On Behalf Of The Class

116.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each of the preceding allegaﬁoné as though fully set
forth herein. | |

117.  Atall timeg herein, the broker dealers that sold Davis/Selected Funds had
fiduciary duties of loyalty to their clients, including plaintiff and other rr.lembe'rs of the Class.

118.  The Investment Adviser Defendants kn;w or should have known that the broker
dealer had these fiduciary duties. | |

119. By accepting impr_oper Rule 12b-1 fees, Soft Dqllars and excessive commissions
in exchange for aggressively pushing Davis/Selected Funds, and by failing to disclose the re(‘;eipt
of such fees, the ‘brokerages breached their fiduciary duties to plaintiff and the other members of
the Class. |

120.  The Investment Adviser Defendants possesse/d actual br constructiy: knowledge
that the brokerages were breaching their fiduciary duties, but nonetheless perpetfated the

fraudulent scheme alleged herein.
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121.  The Investment Adviser Defendants’ actions, as described in this complaint, were

a substantial factor in causing the losses suffered by plaintiff and the other members of the Class.
By participating iﬁ the brokerages.’ breaches of fiduciary duti;es, the Investment Adviser
Defendants-are liable therefor.

122. . As a direct, proximate and foreseeable result of the Investment Adviser
Defendants’ knowing participation in the brokerages’ breaches of fiduciary c‘1u}ties, plaintiff and
the Class have suffered damages.

123. Because the Investment Adviger Defendants acted with reckless and willful
| disregard for the rights of Plaintiff and other mémbers of the Class,. the Investment Ad?isér

Defendants are liable for punitive damages in an amount to be detérmined by the jury. |

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, }Slaintiff pfays for relief and judgment, as follows:

A.v Determining that this action is a proper class gction, certifying plaintiff as
the Class representative and plaintiff’s counsel as Class counsel pursuant to Rule 23@) of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procédure; . |

B. Awarding compeﬁsatory damages in favor of plaintiff and the other Class.
members against all defendants, jointly ana severally, for all damages sustained as a result of
defendants’ wron’gdoing, in an amount to be proven at trial, including inferest thereon;

| C. = Awarding punitive damages in favor of plaintiff and the other Class
members against all defendants, jbintly and severally, for all damaées sustained as a result of

~ defendants’ wrongdoing, in an amount to be proven at trial, including interest thereon;
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D. Awarding the Davis/Selected Funds rescission of their contracts with the
Investment Adviser Defendants, including recovery of all fees which would otherwise apply, and
recovery of all feeé paid to the Investment Advisér Defendants;

E. Ordering an accoﬁming of all Davis/Selected Funds-related fees,
cofnmissions, and Soft Dollar payfnents;

F. Ordering restitution of all uhlawfully or discriminatorily obtaingd fees and
charges;

G. Awarding such other and further relief as this Court may _deerﬁ just and
proper, ihcluding any éxtraﬁrdinary equitable and/or inj unCtive relief aé permitted by lgw or
equityA to attach, impound or otherwise restrict the defendants’ assets to assure that Pllaintiff and
| the Class have an effective remedy; |

H Awlérding plaintiff_ and the Class theif reasonable costs and expenses |
incurred in this acﬁon, including counsel fees and expert fees; and

L Such other and further relief as the Court méy deem just and proper. .

'JURY- TRIAL DEMANDED
Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury.
DATED: June /] _20,04A | | Respectfully submitted,

STULL, STULL & BRODY

By é /‘/
Jules Brody (JB-9151)
Aaron Brody (AB-5850)

6 East 45" Street

New York, New York 10017
(212) 687-7230
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WEISS & YOURMAN
Joseph H. Weiss (JW-4534)
551 Fifth Avenue '

New York, New York 10176

(212) 682-3025

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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PLAINTIFF CERTIFICATION

StebHn J. VLo

(l'Plaintiff‘) hereby states that:

1. Plaintiff has reviewed the complaint and has authorized the ﬁling of the complaint on
his/her behalf. | _ -
2. Plaintiff did not purchase any of the securmes Wthh are the subJ ect of this action at
the direction of his/her counsel or in order to part101pate 1n this private action.
3. Plaintiff is willing to serve as a representative party on behalf ofa class including
providing testimony at deposmon and trial, if necessary.
4. The following includes all of Plaintiff's transactions in the Davis Family of Mutual
Funds during the class period specified in the complaint:
MameorDavis Find) | porchmsesalg | T | scummEssmare | S
e TR VPRE 000 Ay | ¢ s e 2215 73665
| l2/3/59 ) 24497 1,579
39T | 2,97 16
12022199 | 2715 |l.842
Cloopo | 30,54 |3.274
700 | 31.20 3,195
o0 | 2099 |3.20%
Cajoo | 2133 13092
Gf20/00 | 3039 |3.A(
T 220000 | 2497 |34
A —— Wz | 2947 134K

Please list other transactions on a separate sheet of paper, if necessary.

SEE AEeXT

5. Plaintiff has not served or sought to serve as a representative party on behalf of a class

HEET

under the federal secuntles laws during the last three years, unless otherwise stated in the space

below:

6. Plaintiff will not accept any payment for serving as a representative party on behalf of
a class except to receive his pro rata share of any recovery, or as ordered or approved by the court
including the award to a representative party of reasonable costs and expenses including lost wages
relating to the representation of the class. .

Plaintiff declares under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this Eé & dayof __ JUm/E

, 2004,

/@\// 2.2

,S@ature




STEPHEN J. VLOCK

DAVIS FUND TRANSACTION TRADE DATE PRICE PER SHARE JQUANTITY
New York Venture Purchase 12/4/2000 26.16 9.237
New York Venture Purchase 12/4/2000 1 26.16 0.88t
New York Venture Purchase. 12/20/2000 26.26 3.808
New York Venture Purchase 1/22/2001 27.62 3.621
New York Venture Purchase - 2/20/2001 26.78 3.734
New York Venture ©  |Purchase 3/20/2001 24.48 4.085
New York Venture Purchase 4{20/2001 25.94 3.855
New York Venture Purchase - 5/21/2001 27.64 3.618
New York Venture  |Purchase 6/20/2001 25.38 3.941 -
New York Venture Purchase 7/20/2001 25.15 3.976
New York Venture Purchase 8/20/2001 24.61 4.063
New York Venture Purchase 9/20/2001 20.65 4.843
New York Venture Purchase . 10/22/2001 23.02 4.344
New York Venture Purchase 11/20/2001 23.92 - 4,181
New York Venture Purchase 12/20/2001 24,08 4.153
New York Venture  [Purchase 1/22/2002 23.86 4.191
New York Venture Purchase 2/20/2002 23.04| - 4.34
New York Venture . |Purchase 3/20/2002 24.35 - 4.107
New York Venture  |Purchase 4/22/2002 24,32 4.112




